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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

February 12, 2013

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,
February 12, 2013, commencing at 9:34 a.m. Chairman Barry T. Smitherman,
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi Craddick were present.
Chairman Smitherman presided.

The Commission presented Service Awards.
HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10235: Statement of intent of West Texas Gas, Inc. to increase gas
distribution rates in the Unincorporated Areas of Texas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C12-0001-SC-00-A: Application by Marshall Mine, L.L.C. for new
surface mining and reclamation permit, Marshall Mine, Harrison and Panola
Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.

3. Docket No. C13-0011-SC-00-D: Application by Marshall Mine, L.L.C. for
acceptance of surety bond for Permit No. 59, Marshall Mine, Harrison and
Panola Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.
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OIL AND GAS

4. O&G 01-0274287: Application of Apex Environmental Texas, L.L.C.
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial disposal permit to dispose of oil and
gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas for
the Apex Environmental Millet Lease, Well No. 1, Pearsall East (Olmos) Field,
La Salle County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.

5. O&G 02-0277949: Application of Bellows Operating Co., L.C. for commercial
disposal authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Fort Worth National Bank
Lease, Well No. 1D, Buchel (Austin) Field, De Witt County, Texas.

Chairman Smitherman and Commissioner Craddick approved the examiners
recommendation. Commissioner Porter was opposed.

6. O&G 06-0250525: Enforcement action against Fortune Operating Company
(Operator No. 278766) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Ponder-Gibson
Unit 1 (10763) Lease, Well No. 2, Molly-Jane (Paluxy) Field, Smith County,
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.

7. O&G 02-0277320: Complaint of Lloyd Kellner and Sue Carter that they did
not receive sufficient notice of Nor-Tex Resources, L.L.C.'s application for a W-
14 Permit for the Nor-Tex SWD No. 1, Eagleville (Eagleford - 2) Field, Karnes
County, Texas.

Chairman Smitherman and Commissioner Porter approved the examiners
recommendation. Commissioner Craddick was opposed.

8. O&G 09-0273416: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral
Interest Pooling Act for the Proposed Wesco A-1 Pooled Unit, Well No. 10H,
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.
Commissioner Craddick and Commissioner Porter approved the examiners
recommendation. Chairman Smitherman was opposed.

9. O&G 09-0273417: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral
Interest Pooling Act for the Proposed Page Street D1 Pooled Unit, Well No. 11H,
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation.

10. O&G 20-0279326: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K & D Operating Co. A
(Operator No. 448436).
The Commission passed on this item.



MINUTES - February 12, 2013

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

11. O&G 08-0278970: Application of BC Operating, Inc., to amend field rules
for the Goldsmith, E. (Pennsylvanian) Field, Ector County, Texas.

12. O&G 8A-0279068: Application of PPC Operating Company, L.L.C. to
renumber and amend field rules for the Gin (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County,
Texas.

13. O&G 01-0279563: Application of Benchmark Texas Petroleum, L.L.C. to
renumber and amend field rules for the Drummond (Austin 1400) Field,
Caldwell County, Texas.

14. O&G 10-0279973: Application of Linn Operating, Inc. to renumber and
amend field rules for the Allison-Britt (12350) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.

15. O&G 08-0279667: Application of Greystone Oil & Gas, L.L.P. to adopt field
rules for the Triple-N (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

16. O&G 09-0279557: Application of Silver Creek Oil & Gas, L.L.C. to
renumber and amend field rules for the Sandusky Field, Grayson County,
Texas.

17. O&G 09-0279561: Application of Best Petroleum Explorations, Inc. to
establish the most efficient rate of production for the Ruby Lease, Well No. 1,
JMG Mag (Miss) Field, Jack County, Texas.

18. O&G 09-0279562: Application of Best Petroleum Explorations, Inc. to
establish the most efficient rate of production for the Erwin-Mobley Lease, Well
No. 1, JMG Mag (Miss) Field, Jack County, Texas.

19. O&G 7B-0279531: Application of Midville Energy, L.L.C. to consider an
MER allowable for each well in the Pam (Chester) Field, Shackelford County,
Texas.

20. O&G 03-0279484: Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to
consider an MER allowable for the State Tract 126A Lease, Well No. 1, Atkinson
Island (Frio) Field, Chambers County, Texas.

21. O&G 08-0277486: Application of Diamondback E&P, L.L.C., for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the UL IIl 4 Lease, Well No. 6, Spraberry (Trend
Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
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22. O&G 01-0280021: Application of Hess Corporation for an exception to 16
TAC §3.32 for the Scott Schultz Lease, Well No. A-1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1)
Field, La Salle County, Texas.

23. O&G 01-0277857: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Y-Bar Lease, Well Nos. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle
Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

24. O&G 01-0278108: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Tyler Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, and 3H,
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1)) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

25. O&G 01-0278109: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Jambers Lease, Well Nos. 3H and 4H,
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1)) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

26. O&G 02-0278505: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Latka Lease, Well Nos. 3H and 4H, Eagleville
(Eagleford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

27. O&G 20-0279347: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of O'Neal Oil Company
(Operator No. 623160).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders:

28. O&G 7C-0272255: Enforcement action against WTI Operating, L.L.C.
(945222) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Fennell Unit (05426) Lease,
Well Nos. 203 and 606 U, Fennell (King Sand) Field, Runnels County, Texas;
Violation of 16 TAC §83.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3) and 3.46(j).

29. O&G 7C-0272257: Enforcement action against WTI Operating, L.L.C.
(945222) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Fennell Unit (05425) Lease,
Well No. 601 L, Fennell (Cisco Reef) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC 883.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

30. O&G 03-0265076: Enforcement action against Cavern Consultants, Inc.
(140542) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Simpton Lease, Well No. 3
(105710), Caplen (FB-3, 2-Z1) Field, Galveston County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §3.14(b)(2).

31. O&G 7C-0274308: Enforcement action against Rockwood Resources, Inc.
(723524) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Axxis Lease, Well Nos. 1
(678472), 2 (678473) and 3 (678474), Exoc (980) Field, McCulloch County,
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 8§83.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2).
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32. O&G 7B-0270771: Enforcement action against Tristar Exploration, Inc.
(871101) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Riggans-Guitar (30516) Lease,
Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §83.3,
3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(ILI), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b) and 3.41(a)(1)(B).

33. O&G 7C-0274307: Enforcement action against Rockwood Resources, Inc.
(723524) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Axxis Lease, Well No. 4
(684567), Exoc (980) Field, McCulloch County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§83.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).

34. O&G 09-0264158: Enforcement action against Golden Sandstorm, L.L.C.
(313068) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Taack, C.J. (07212) Lease, Well
Nos. 1, 2, 6 and 7, and the Morris, Matty (07518) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 3,
Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3,
3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3) and 3.46(j).

35. O&G 7C-0269851: Enforcement action against Jim Levy, Sole Proprietor,
Horizon Exploration Services (400076) for violation of Statewide Rules on the
McGowan-Henderson Ranch "A" (16967) Lease, Well No. 2, Wildcat Field,
Concho County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 8§§3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2).

36. O&G 09-0264497: Enforcement action against Rehoboth Oil & Gas, L.L.C.
(699550) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Tribune (20051) Lease, Well
No. 2, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§83.8(b) and 3.8(d)(1).

37. O&G 03-0269924: Enforcement action against Embry Solutions, Inc.
(250920) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Floyd, T.H. (11436) Lease, Well
No. 1, Halliday, SE (Lewisville 8700) Field, Madison County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC §83.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3) and 3.98(e)(1).

38. O&G 03-0269932: Enforcement action against Omega Energy Corp.
(622660) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Angelo Unit Lease, Well Nos. 1
(085303) and 2 (111212), Bernard, East (7700) Field, Wharton County, Texas;
Violation of 16TAC §83.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.14(b)(3) and 3.21(j).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

39. O&G 8A-0276597: Ken R. Losure d/b/a Losure Pet. Co. (Operator No.
509250) enforcement action regarding the J.M. Sharp Unit (64190) Lease, Well

No. 2, Ropes E. (Clear Fork) Field, Lubbock County, Texas. Violation of
Statewide Rule §3.14(b)(2).
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40. O&G 05-0274633: Gulftex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 338748)
enforcement action regarding the Watts, J.L. (02409) Lease, Well No. 1,
Mitchell Creek Field, Hopkins County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule
§3.14(b)(2).

41. O&G 7B-0272188: K.S. Oil and Gas (Operator No. 448601) enforcement
action regarding the Henry Sayles Jr. (29657) Lease, Well Nos. 11, 12, 16, 21,
32, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 43, 52, 53, 54, 58, and 67, Jones County Field, Jones
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

42. O&G 03-0264259: Choctaw Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 150491)
enforcement action regarding the Guiterman-Quinn Unit (25177) Lease, Well

No. 1, South China Field, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules
§83.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

43. O&G 7B-0270004: Kokomo Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 474070)
enforcement action regarding the Nelson (30518) Lease, Well No. 1, Eastland
County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules
§83.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).

44. O&G 04-0262183: Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997) enforcement
action regarding the Perez "A" Unit (07986) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Malo
Sueno (5550 Sand) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule
§3.8(d)(1).

45. O&G 7B-0279192: Blue Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 076765) enforcement action
regarding the Jacobs "B" Lease, Well No. 3B (RRC No 167754) RG (Caddo)
Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §83.8(d)(1),
3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.17(b).

46. O&G 09-0269728: Alpha Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 015115)
enforcement action regarding the RCSL Lease, Well No. 14 (Permit No. 679311)
and Well No. 12 (Permit No. 679383), Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and
3.16(b).

47. O&G 7B-0273955: Midville Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 566317)
enforcement action regarding the Pico "808" Lease, Well No. 1H (Permit No.
655793); the Pico "395" Lease, Well No. 1H (Permit No. 688536); and the Pico
"511" Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 695063), Wildcat Field, Shackelford
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b) and 3.16(d).

48. LP-Gas 2360: Earl F. Schacherl, L.L.C. d/b/a Lavaca County Propane
(License No. 15916) enforcement action regarding the Bohuslav Farm & Ranch
Supply, 856 US Highway 77 North, Hallettsville, Lavaca County, Texas.
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule § 9.135.
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49. GUD 9966: West Texas Gas, Inc. (Company ID No. 445) enforcement action
regarding at the System of Company ID No. 445, System ID No. 710495, La
Pryor, Corpus Christi, Zavala County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §192.613(a).

50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003497: Realty Renovations enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6306 Monticello, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012743: B and B Backhoe Services
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 212 Hidden Valley Dr. (Old Annetta), Aledo, Parker
County, Texas.

52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015366: Texas Sterling Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3137 Southwest Frwy., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015630: Panorama Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6206 Wade Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016327: MF Site Construction, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1427 & Military (1208 Penitas Road) (Military),
Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas.

55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016404: Woody Acres Trailer Park
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.1(1), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1202 Mesquite #515, Fulton, Aransas
County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017332: Doughtie Construction Co.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 19 N. (Loop 7), Athens, Henderson
County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017722: T T G Utilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1414
S. 31st St. (W. Ave. P), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017734: T T G Utilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 1602 S. 9th St. (W. Ave. M), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
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59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017831: Jade and Sonia Froman Farms
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 319 (CR 310), Seminole, Gaines County,
Texas.

60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018709: Julian P. Barry enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5315
Preston Rd. (Mockingbird), Highland Park, Dallas County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019230: Standard Utility Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1215 Genesis Dr. (Thistle), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020209: Flores Concrete & Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 177 Maple Cove (Read Oak), Unknown, Polk County,
Texas.

63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020627: City of Pasadena enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
215 Pasadena Fwy. (Munger), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020645: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.4(b), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3401 Live Oak (Holman/ Francis), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020932: Southern Union Gas Services, Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Intersection of I-20 and RR 1219 (I-20 and RR 1219), Wickett,
Ward County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021092: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 215 Dennis (Baldwin), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021103: Blakeley Enterprises enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 101 Mossy Creek, Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021233: Standard Utility enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 5904 Kays Ct. (L.D. Lockett), Colleyville, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021292: Platinum Grass Services
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8911 Finnery Dr., Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021394: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 8500 Blk. Bertwood St. (Cruse), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021401: HJD Capital Electric enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8671 SW Loop 410, Lot #641 (Cento), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021432: Sam Long Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 19815 Lantern Village Ln. (Parklake Vlg.), Katy, Harris County,
Texas.

73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021520: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4922
Ireland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021573: ARS Plumbing enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and
18.11(b), at 7515 Dogwood Falls Rd. (Forest Heights), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021574: Bain Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
6701 Strahan Road (Borderland), El1 Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021616: RJM Boring, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
Branch (Hwy. 82), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 260 S. Peytonville (Southlake Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County,
Texas.

78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021683: Newland Properties enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 130 Alexis Dr., Longview, Harrison County, Texas.
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79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021701: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8201
Leonora St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021782: City of Houston enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12300
Carlsbad Ct. (Carlsbad St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021791: Mitchell Enterprises, Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Melissa Rd., Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021847: TRCU enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §8§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 2998 W. Main St. (Clear Creek Meadows Dr.), League City,
Galveston County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021870: SER Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
501 N. Eastwood (Navigation), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021884: Gulf Shore Telcom enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Main St. (English St.), Mount Vernon, Franklin
County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021912: In Charge Electric enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 4250 Rocky Ford (Bellingrath Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022001: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 2406 Old Louetta Loop, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022005: P & E Contractors enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 4530 N. Lindhurst Ave. (Lennox Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022023: Ten Oaks Storage enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10472 Robin (Whiperwill), Helotes, Bexar County,
Texas.

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 518 SW 17th St. (El Paso St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
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90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4115 Garfield Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1414 Myfield Dr., Garland, Tx (Clearpoint Dr.), Garland, Dallas
County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022049: Homesavers Foundation Repair
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 Vintage, Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8900 Blk. Boedeker (Park Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022053: P & E Contractors enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
8900 BIlk. Boedeker (Park Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022069: P & E Contractors enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 4527 N. Lindhurst Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1802 Surrey Circle (Westminister), Grand Prairie, Dallas County,
Texas.

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022076: Advanced Foundation Repair
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12803 Stancliff Oaks, Sugar Land, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 301 Peachtree (FM 982), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022079: Lee Engineering enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 9733 Lacey Ln. (Bolen St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

11



MINUTES - February 12, 2013

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022080: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 406 S. Garrett Ave. (Santa Fe Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022091: Big Tex Nurseries enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 9915 Paddock Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022096: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2214 Shady Park (W. Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022099: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4793 E. Loop 820 S., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4305 Kings Circle South (Kings Oak), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1905 Oakland Blvd. (Normandy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022106: SER Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
2000 Blk. Bagby, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022113: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1816 Galloway (Galloway & Hillview Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County,
Texas.

108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022115: City of Houston enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at
2212 Kirk St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022118: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 501 Hinton St., Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022121: SER Construction enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 2000 Bagby (Pierce), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022128: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3008 Jan Ct., Unit B (Joslin), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 433 E. Pioneer Dr. (N. Britain Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022159: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Sunset St. (High St.), Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022163: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1410 S. Kaufman St. (Twenty Fourth Street), Waco, McLennan
County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022187: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at State Hwy. 5 at Spur 399 (Medical Center Dr.), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022198: Archer Western Contractors
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 405 Airport Fwy. (Brown Trl.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022208: PM Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(¢e), at
913 Oak St. (Brinkman St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022213: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1613 Brazos (Leon), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022214: Atmos Energy, West Texas
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5615 Elkhart Ave., Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022216: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 489 E. Holley St. (Cambell St.), Alba, Wood County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022217: Tiempo Communications
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 18710 Condrey Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
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122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022237: Four Seasons Pool enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7410 Antrim Trail (Plumbridge Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort
Bend County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022245: City of Pilot Point enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 812 Dover N., Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 106 Luther St. at Hopkins St. (Hopkins St.), Alba, Wood County,
Texas.

125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 204 Normal St. (W. Oak Street), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 510 Avenue G (5th), Hawley, Jones County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022293: Renegade Well Service
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Nash Rd. and Hwy. 2210, Jacksboro, Jack
County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022297: RTM Construction Co., Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7003 S. New Braunfels, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 306 Hopkins (Luther), Alba, Wood County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8414 S. Hampton Rd. (Interstate 20), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022312: Mora Construction, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8414 S. Hampton Rd. (Interstate 20), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.
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132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022313: Chane Irrigation enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8801 Royal Harbor Ct. (Random), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 104 Bishop (Manning), Winters, Runnels County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022316: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4014 Enclave Ln. (Caleb Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022323: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 254 N. Murphy Rd. (N. Murphy Rd. & N. City Hall Cir.), Murphy,
Collin County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022327: Presser Construction, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 33 and Charley Brown Rd.,
Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022334: PM Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
7005 Victoria St. (Boyles St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022338: Billy Cummings Construction,
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 504 Sunset St., Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 504 Sunset St., Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022348: Benchmark Plumbing
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4 Somerville Court (Dominion Drive), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at N. Nichols Street (N.E. 28th Street), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

15



MINUTES - February 12, 2013

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1928 Memphis Dr. (Winchester Way), Bedford, Tarrant County,
Texas.

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1060 N. Main St. (Harwood), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022374: Grayco Communications
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16500 Scenic Peaks Ct., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022375: Impact Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 6524 Garnet (64th St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022378: City of Corpus Christi
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1010 Laredo (S. Staples), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1500 W. Rosedale Dr. (7th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022382: Delgado Brothers Landscaping
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3367 Duke Ln., Friendswood, Harris
County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022386: 90 West Contractors enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 297 E. De la Rosa St., Del Rio, Val Verde County,
Texas.

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5700 Mockingbird at N. Central Exp., University Park, Dallas
County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022400: PM Construction enforcement

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
7407 Victoria St. (Harbor Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022414: L A Concrete, L.L.C. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 773Airport Fwy. (Precinct Line Rd.), Hurst, Tarrant
County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022440: Atmos Energy, West Texas
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule
16 TAC §18.8(b), at Hwy. 86 & FM 1055, Dimmitt, Castro County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022441: NEC Construction Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 1801 Kost, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022446: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5420 Promise Land Dr., Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022453: Holloman Utilities enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at
401 Rio Concho (N. Magdalen), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 207 N. Ewing Ave. (8th), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022456: A & M Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 904 N. Frances St. D (Heath St.), Terrell, Kaufman
County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022458: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2001 Victoria Dr., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022461: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1917 Victoria Dr., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022468: Stark Built, L.T.D. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1306 Brazos Blvd., Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022471: Flournoy Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1333 Fannin St. (North 14th), Abilene, Taylor County,
Texas.
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163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022476: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 816 W. Sabine St., Carthage, Panola County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022493: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9600 Eagle, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022498: Quality Electric enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at County Road I (FM 1454), Follett, Lipscomb County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 228 S. Pine St. (E. Eddy St.), Muenster, Cooke County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at W. Ave. D (S. 35th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022507: Doug Gowen enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.3(e), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at FM 1058 (CR KK), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022518: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10th & E. Ave. G, Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022532: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12510 Sungate Ln. (Windy Dunes Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022533: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3200-3300 Blk. of Eastside St. (Richmond Ave.),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022535: City of Corsicana enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
701 S. Benton St. (S. Benton St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022536: West Tech Enterprises
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2007 Tech Dr. (A&M Ln.), Levelland,
Hockley County, Texas.
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174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022537: Garcon Electric enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 415 Hollow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022540: Arrow Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.4(b) and
18.11(b), at 304 Bottle Brush, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022541: Arteaga Excavating enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 228 Nesting Tree (Golden Wren), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Norma (Milam), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022547: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 29619 Raestone St. (Brookchase), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022548: City of Weatherford enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 515 Hobson (Vine St.), Weatherford, Parker County,
Texas.

180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022549: RJ Carroll Co. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 2716 Murphy Dr. (Ellison Ct.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022551: Horizon Regional MUD
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 13329 Colina Corona (Colina Baja), Horizon City, El
Paso County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022552: City of Castroville enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 114 River Forest (River Trail), Castroville, Medina
County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022557: City of Bryan enforcement action

for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 400
Brookside Dr. East (4th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
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184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022558: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2101 E. Mills Ave. (N. Walnut St.), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022567: Vega Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 12733 Guillermo Espinoza (Raul Mandiela), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022570: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1115 Dunhaven Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022571: Pasadena Plumbing Services
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1115 Dunhaven Ct., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022576: Texas Drill It enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at CR 3198 (CR 3198 & Hwy. 51), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022577: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 5570 Midford Drive (E. Caldwood), Beaumont,
Jefferson County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022578: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1204 Phyllis (Willowbrook), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022580: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7900 Clinton Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022582: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(a) and 18.8(a), at Beltway 8 (N. Lake Houston Pkwy.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022584: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 13102 Hardy Toll Rd., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.
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194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022589: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1024 W. County Club, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022591: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4600 McPherson Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022594: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
7152 Silverado, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022598: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Turner Rd., Leary, Bowie County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 434 Chestnut Dr. (Cresent), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022610: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 2805 Putney (Marshall), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022611: S&S Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Intersection W. 16th & Apple, Texarkana, Bowie
County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022623: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 348 Avenue D, Point, Rains County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2913 Pritchett Dr. (King Richard St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4541 N. 1st St., Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022630: Centerpoint Energy Entex

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4516 McClelland, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

21



MINUTES - February 12, 2013

205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022634: Willbors T&D enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 5801 Humbert Ave. (Halloran St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022635: Onyx Homes enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b)
and 18.3(a), at 2852 England Parkway (N. Camino Lagos), Grand Prairie,
Tarrant County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 715 Terrace Dr. (Gregory Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 387 Avenue D (3rd St.), Point, Rains County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022651: City of Bryan enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 3916 Seminole Ct., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022656: Romans Fence Co, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2823 Hazelwood Dr., Rosenberg, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 411 E. Erwin (McDonald), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022671: JC&G Custom Decks
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 29411 Graceful Path Way, Spring, Harris
County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Frankfort Rd. and Coit Rd., Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022675: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4518 McClelland Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022678: JBC Plumbing, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2311 De Soto St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022680: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4317 McClelland Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022684: JLM Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and
18.11(b), at 1600 Whitestone Blvd. (Starwood Dr.), Cedar Park, Williamson
County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022685: Centerpoint Energy Entex
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Greens Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022688: Hardrock Land Design
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 911 Foxglove Trl., Fairview, Collin County,
Texas.

220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022690: Arlington Pavers, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1722 Timbergrove Cir., Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022693: ARS Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1635 Blalock Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022697: Bright Excavation enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a),
18.11(b), and18.11(b), at 110 E. Ovilla Rd., Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022700: TTG Uilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 1106 Hooks (Barba), Lacy-Lakeview, McLennan County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022709: City of Sulphur Springs
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1729 Church St. (Hwy. 19), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County,
Texas.

225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022711: Allen's Tri-State Mechanical, Inc.

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3000 N.E. 12th (N. Highland), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
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226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022714: T & T Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 509 Affirmed (Alysheeba), Midland, Midland County,
Texas.

227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022715: Atmos Energy, West Texas
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 E. 10th (Baltimore), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022717: Hargrave & Hargrave, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5629 Bent Tree Dr. (Westgrove), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022719: Aquasport Pools enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 10026 Park Meadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022732: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 600 Truman St., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022743: Lindamood Demolition, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 907 Ashland Ct. (Fairhaven Dr.),
Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022749: Florida Traffic Control Devices
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b), and 18.11(b), at 6911 Hahl Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022751: Charles Lofton Co. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1010 Lakeside Dr., Channelview, Harris County,
Texas.

234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022754: Alfaro Tree Sales, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13007 Country Trail (281 & Bitters), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022756: City of Bowie enforcement action

for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at 504 Walnut (Matthews), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
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236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022762: Civil Concepts, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8204 N. Main St. (Spring Meadows), Baytown, Harris
County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022763: JDR Contracting, L.P.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Terrell & Grand Saline (Buffalo St.), Canton, Van
Zandt County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022782: MP Technologies enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 8§§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 5101 Allen Cay (Grand Caye Blvd.), Texas City, Galveston
County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022784: Shade PRO enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 11911 IH 10 W. (Woodstone), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022793: SYB Construction Co., Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 8425 Homestead Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022795: Key Utilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 1836 Devonshire Dr. (Sunnybrook), Garland, Dallas County,
Texas.

242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022799: Wayne Holden Contractor
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Matthewson, Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022811: Urban Mechanical, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2301 Westside Dr. (Park Blvd.), Plano, Collin
County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022816: Harris County Water Dist. #27
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5307 Golden Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022819: Conaster Construction

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 6400 Ramey (Truman), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022822: Atlas Foundation Co.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17406 Chamberlain Dr., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022824: CDC Unlimited enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
7860 Royan Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022825: Steve's Plumbing Repair, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1502 W. 45th St. (Rosedale Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022828: Cowboy Fence Company
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3884 Echo Brook Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022840: Jaho, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §818.10(b) and
18.11(b), at Bridge Cove Drive (Bridge Cove Dr. & Chestnut Cove Cir.),
Unknown, Harris County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022841: Milagro Exploration, L.L.C.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at Bridge Cove Drive (Bridge Cove Dr. & Chestnut Cove Cir.),
Unknown, Harris County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022848: City of Cooper enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 1110 E. Waco Ave. (SE 10th St.), Cooper, Delta County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022850: Cemtech enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 122nd & Orlando, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022865: Fountain Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
206 Macarthur (Nimitz), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022877: Briones Utility Company, L.L.C.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 816 South Colorado (Guadalupe Street), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022878: M E Burns Construction

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2569 Highcrest (Dooling), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022912: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
Oaklawn (Maple), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022937: Conaster Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Little School Road & Pennsylvania (Pennsylvania), Kennedale,
Tarrant County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

259. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale
trends.
There was no update given.

260. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.
The Railroad Commission Executive Director Milton Rister gave an update.

261. Update regarding the Sunset Advisory Commission review of the Railroad
Commission.

The Commission received an update from the commission’s Executive Director
Milton Rister gave an update.

GOVERNMENT AND MEDIA AFFAIRS

262. Railroad Commission legislative proposals and any other pending
legislation affecting the Railroad Commission of Texas.
The Railroad Commission Executive Director Milton Rister gave an update.

COMMISSIONERS
Chairman Smitherman

263. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions
initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S.
Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal
agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the
energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

The Office of General Counsel David Cooney gave an update.
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

264. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion
and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a)
pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring
consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d)
personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a
public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; or
(e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the
implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.076. The Commission will reconvene following
Executive Session for discussion of matters considered in closed session and to
take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas
Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

PUBLIC INPUT
265. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on

any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the
policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

The meeting was adjourned @ 10:18 a.m.
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